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Terri Oswin

From: Thomas S. Russo, Jr.
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 12:54 PM
To: Terri Oswin
Subject: Fwd: As per your request via Sandy Mitchell, "Universal Health 

Fair" Event along Spring St. of Newton on Sunday, September 18th 
of 2016

Discussion item for 8/24 please. 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Linda Mitchell <Linda.Mitchell@tree-health.com> 
Date: Wed, Aug 12, 2015 at 12:36 PM 
Subject: As per your request via Sandy Mitchell, "Universal Health Fair" Event along Spring St. of Newton on 
Sunday, September 18th of 2016 
To: trusso@newtontownhall.com 
Cc: TTOHC Information <info@tree-health.com>, "Mitchell, Sandra L." <sandy@mitchellclan.com> 
 

Hi Tom, 

  

As per your request via Sandy Mitchell, I am sending you the details of a health fair event The Tree of Health 
Center, which I am the co-partner with Debra M. Hollinrake, would like to run along Spring Street on Sunday, 
September 18, 2016.  We have liability insurance as well that we will be happy to provide prior to event per 
your request.  Please let me know if you are in need of anything else before your council meeting on August 22, 
2015.  Thanks so much for your time and consideration. 

  

Date & time Sunday, September 18th of 2016. 

Time: 12 to 5 PM (set up begins at 9 am) 

  

Our business name is The Tree of Health Center, LLC 

 
About us:  
The Tree of Health Center (TTOHC) is a health and wellness center dedicated to bridging the gap between all 
health care traditions, with a strong focus on noninvasive practices and prevention. Our team of unique health 
care specialists is passionate about health, spiritual growth & well-being. The Tree of Health Center is helping 
to create a sustainable future for the health and welfare of our community worldwide. Our team of teachers and 
practitioners listen and communicate with integrity. We are committed to sustaining unity in our values and 
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truthful compassion in helping others within a meaningful and safe environment filled with love, joy and 
healing. 

  

Event: “Universal Health Fair” & Fundraiser “Children’s Trust Fund” 

Purpose of this event: To bring into the limelight the many wonderful and powerful natural healing practices
from around the world that are available in our community.   The Universal Health Fair will also include, ethnic 
food, cultural exhibits, vendors and performances.   

  

“Children’s Trust Fund” intent is to raise funds for creative classes, workshops and auditorium events for 
stress reduction and peak performance for grade K – 12, in addition to teachers and staff in Sussex County and 
beyond.  

  

Love, Joy and Peace,  

  

Linda 

  

Linda Mitchell | Founder 

Partner | Director 

Tel: 973-500-8813 

55 Newton-Sparta Rd., Unit 107 

Newton, NJ 07860 

http://www.tree-health.com 

  

The Tree of Health Center, LLC 

Balance is the Promise  ♦  Peace is the Goal  

  

Like us on Facebook:  https://www.facebook.com/pages/The-Tree-of-Health-Center/387848881277520 
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Connect with us on LinkedIn:  http://www.linkedin.com/company/the-tree-of-health-center 

  

Think before you print.  

  

 
 
 
--  
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
Tom 
 
Thomas S. Russo, Jr., MPA, CPM 
Town Manager 
Town of Newton 
39 Trinity Street  
Newton, NJ 07860 
 
Phone: (973) 383-3521 x224 
Fax: (973) 383-8961 
Email: trusso@newtontownhall.com 
www.newtontownhall.com 
Newton: City Style. Country Cool. 
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PROPOSAL TO DESIGNATE THE FORMER 

EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE                            

AS A LOCAL HISTORIC LANDMARK 

 

Charles Tice, the owner of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage formally requests 

and petitions the Newton Historic Preservation Advisory Commission to consider the 

proposed local designation of the former parsonage as a local historic landmark.  The 

address of the former parsonage is 3 Dunn Place, and is also locally known and 

referred to as Tax Block 7.09, Tax Lot 4.  The location of the subject property is 

depicted in Figure no. 1. 

The proposed designation of this historic property is being made in accordance with 

Section 139-9 of the Newton Town ordinances, being titled: Designation of Historic 

Landmarks and Historic Districts.   

In terms of Section 139-9.A of the ordinances, the designation of a landmark structure 

would provide for the protection of a building or structure that possesses integrity of 

location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, and/or association with a historic 

significant individual.  More specifically, the building or structure must be: 

 

1 Of particular historic significance to the Town of Newton by reflecting or 

exemplifying the broad cultural, political, economic, or social history of the 

nation, state, or community at the time of its construction; 

2 Associated with historic personages important to the nation, state, or local 

history; 

3 The site of a historic event which had a significant effect on the development 

of the nation, state or community; 

4 An embodiment of the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method 

of architecture or engineering; 
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Figure no. 1 

TOWN OF NEWTON TAX MAP NO. 7 
 

 

5 Representative of the work of an important builder, designer, artist or 

architect; or, 

6 Significant for containing elements of design, detail, materials, or 

craftsmanship which represent a significant innovation. 

 

In terms of the above referenced six (6) points of Criteria, the former Episcopal Church 

Parsonage embodies and meets Criteria numbers 1, 2, and 4.   



3 
 

History of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage 

 

The Newton Episcopal Church parsonage was reportedly constructed for the Reverend 

Uzal Ogden by John Petit (1726-1796).  Petit was a land agent and rent collector in the 

employ of New York Governor John Jay, and managed a large tract of land northeast of 

the village of New Town (a.k.a. Sussex Court House).  The stone parsonage was 

originally three bays wide, with the entrance to the right of the first floor parlor, creating 

a side-hall layout.  The building, constructed of locally quarried limestone, was two and 

a half stories in height and one and a half rooms deep. 

The small back room on the first floor would have been referred to as a ‘borning room”.  

This back room included a triangular corner fireplace.  Dwellings that used such a floor 

plan generally also had a summer kitchen at the rear of the house.  A portion of the rear 

section that is stone may have served as such a kitchen. 

There are very few examples of this type of West Jersey stone dwelling extant. 

The Reverend Uzal Ogden was born in Newark around 1744, and was the son of Uzal 

Ogden, one if that city’s more prominent businessmen.  As there was no bishop 

assigned yet to the American colonies, Ogden had to study at an English seminary 

where he received his ordination papers from the Bishop of London.  In June 1770, 

Ogden undertook his charge as a missionary for the Church of England assigned to 

Sussex County, New Jersey.   

According to a letter the Reverend Ogden sent to the secretary of the society for the 

propagation of the Gospel in July 1771: “about one third part of the church members 

well in the New Town (as this place I have taken lodging) and have formed themselves 

into a society.  Here also the Parsonage house is building, and is here likewise the 

county court house is built, which is very commodious and serves us to perform divine 

service in.”  The society also provided funds to support the Newton parish for several 

years. 

The parish was formally incorporated on August 15, 1774, by Royal charter granted by 

Governor William Franklin, in the name and by the authority of King George III. 
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On December 14, 1774, Jonathan Hampton of Elizabethtown deeded lands to Christ 

church quote for the encouragement of the Episcopal religion… And toward the 

maintenance and support of a parson officiating in said church…” By that indenture, 

Christ Church received a 10 acre parsonage lot facing onto the New York Road, 

approximately a quarter of a mile south of the county court house.  

The Reverend Ogden was one of the very few ministers of the Church of England to 

stay at his position once the revolution in the colonies began.  He also supported the 

cause of American independence.  When General Washington issued a requisition for 

provisions for the Continental Army in June 1781, the New Jersey legislature required 

local contractors to acquire 12,000 pounds of beef or mutton from Sussex County.  In 

response to this requisition, the Reverend Ogden helped to quarter sheep prior to being 

shipped off to the Army.  On August 10, 1784, Reverend Ogden transferred to Trinity 

church in the city of Newark becoming the second rector of that congregation.  At the 

request of the Newton vestry, however, he retained the nominal rector ship in Newton, 

though absent the great part of his time from this county," and he seems to have acted 

as president of the Corporation of Christ Church for several years afterwards.  His name 

as rector appears in the minutes of parish and vestry meetings as late as May 29, 1792.   

 

Upon his relocation to Newark, Ogden was permitted the use of the church library (a 

small collection of theological works), and was to retain the parsonage house and 27 

acres of land in his possession until their rentals should pay all indebtedness of over 

230 pounds of with interest, which he held against the parish for monies advanced on 

the Parsonage, and for a portion of the balance of his salary.  He retained possession of 

these until 1790, when by means of an assignment of the claim to Levi Howell, for value 

received, a settlement was effected, which deprived the parish of this source of revenue 

for an additional 15 years.  

 

On November 4, 1822, Reverend Uzal Ogden passed away in Newark. 

 

By the time the lease on the land expired in 1805, the parishioners were so 

disheartened that a petition was prepared and submitted to the state legislature to allow 

the parish to temporarily use the income from the parsonage and glebe lands for the 
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education of the poor children in an academy recently established the Newton. This 

petition was based on the fact that the church did not have a rector for close to 20 

years, and quote from the small number of persons belonging to the Episcopal Church 

in this neighborhood, it is not probable that they shall have any for some time to come."  

The records apparently indicate that this petition was not acted upon, but that all of the 

income derived from these sources were used in repairs and improvements to the 

Parsonage and the form.  This work was undertaken during this period by a series of 

committees appointed from time to time by the vestry. 

 

With Reverend Ogden's transfer to a new parish in Newark in 1784, his position in 

Newton remained unfilled for 40 years. Clarkson Dunn was the first minister to assume 

the position as a full-time pastor on November 20, 1823. 

 

Born in Woodbridge, New Jersey in 1794, Dunn studied at the Theological Seminary of 

New Jersey and was called to become a deacon at Christ Church in New Brunswick.  

His formal ordination took place in 1823 in Christ Church in Newton. 

 

The year after he was ordained, Reverend Dunn established a select school at the 

rectory.  Five years later, William Rankin became the instructor of English at the school. 

Dunn taught the curriculum of Classics. In March 1832, Dunn publicly announced that 

he intended to enlarge the school to include more classes beyond English and the 

Classics. It was in 1844 that Reverend Dunn opened the Sussex Church School in the 

rectory. Fourteen years later, in 1858, Reverend Dunn transferred to Grace Church in 

Elizabethtown.  Twelve years later he passed away. 

 

In April 1836, the vestry acknowledged that the parish was indebted to the rector and 

others in the amount of approximately $770 for repairs and improvements that had been 

undertaken to the Parsonage and farm. 

 

The next pastor to lead Christ Church was the Reverend Nathaniel Pettit.  Pettit was 

originally a cabinetmakers apprentice when he had attended Dunn’s school in the 

rectory. He entered the Union Theological Seminary in New York City, from which he 
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graduated and then served the Belvidere Episcopal Church.  In 1852, he became the 

assistant to Reverend Dunn, and ended up marrying Dunn’s daughter. In 1857, Pettit 

accepted the call to become the pastor at Christ Church in Newton.  Figure no. 2 shows 

the parsonage in relation to the other surrounding properties on Main and Liberty 

Streets.  

 

Figure no. 3, on page 8, illustrates the location of the parsonage in 1860, and the few 

additional buildings in the neighborhood that had been erected immediately before the 

American Civil War.  The Reverend Nathaniel Pettit occupy the parsonage when this 

map was printed. 

 

On January 14, 1867, the Reverend Pettit resigned from his position in the Newton 

church to become, effective on April 1, the first County Superintendent of Schools 

following the passage of the mandatory public school law. The following year, he 

accepted the position of rector at Christ Church in Bordentown, New Jersey. Pettit was 

succeeded as the pastor in Newton by the Reverend William Wells Holly. 

 

On April 4, 1867, the state legislature passed an act that authorized the sale of both the 

form and parsonage lands. Governor Marcus Ward signed the bill from the legislature. 

In early 1868, the farm was sold for $25,750. The parsonage lot was surveyed and laid 

out in a pattern of town lots, except for the ground immediately adjacent to the actual 

parsonage. 

 

One of the local weekly newspapers, the Sussex Register, noted on August 27, 1868, 

that the parsonage of Christ Church had been thoroughly repaired for the princely sum 

of $2,500. The newspaper opined that the parsonage was most likely the oldest building 

in the Town of Newton. 

 

Apparently the parsonage had been enlarged by a two-story limestone addition to the 

north end of the structure.  This enlargement created a center-hall layout for the 

dwelling, now being five bays wide.  In all probability, this is when the one story wood 
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framed front porch was added. The southern end of the front porch can be seen in 

Figure no. 4. 

 

This front porch is depicted on the Sanborn map company maps shown in Figure nos. 

5, 6 and 7.  It is known that the front porch was removed during the first years of the 

period of ownership of Harold and Mabel Coriell.  Shortly after the Coriell’s acquired the 

house, Mrs. Coriell had the front porch removed and the new masonry steps and railing, 

and the triangulated pediment over the main entrance installed.  Refer to Photograph 

nos. 1, 2 and 8.  There are no known photographs of the dwelling showing the front 

porch. 

 

A second-story wood framed edition was also erected on top of the one-story stone rear 

wing. The date of this wood framed edition has not been determined.  

 

The remodeled parsonage was sold on October 31, 1868 to Levi Shepherd who was a 

prominent local attorney.  Shepherd also served as the County Collector from 1869 to 

1875. He also held the positions of Director and Vice President of the Sussex National 

Bank in Newton.  Shepherd died on August 11, 1875. 

 

The heirs of Shepherd retained the dwelling until it was sold to Wyatt Wright Pierce on 

April 1, 1890.  Helen Pierce, Wyatt Pierce’s widow, sold the former parsonage to Harold 

and Mabel Coriell in November 1927.  Harold Coriell passed away in February 1958, 

and Mabel died in November 1972.  The Coriell children sold the house to Charles and 

Gail Tice on October 19, 1973.  Charles Tice is still the owner of the dwelling. 
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Figure no. 2 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

Section of the Map of Newton – The Seat of Justice of Sussex County, NJ.  The former 
Episcopal Church Parsonage is seen in the left half of the image as being surrounded 
by lands belonging to the “Estate of the Episcopal Church.” 
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Figure no. 3 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

Section of the Newton insert of the 1860 wall map of Sussex County, New Jersey. The 
former Episcopal Church Parsonage can be seen as the building closest to the bottom 
of the map, between Linnwood Avenue and Main Street. 
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Figure no. 3 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

Section of Sanborn Map Company, of New York City, sheet no. 7 of the August 1903 
Newton, New Jersey map series.  A portion of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage 
can be seen to the left of the center along the top border of the map.  The blue color for 
the house denotes it is constructed of stone and the yellow area extending across the 
front of the dwelling indicates a one story wood framed porch. 
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Figure no. 4 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

Section of Sanborn Map Company, of New York City, sheet no. 9 of the January 1911 
Newton, New Jersey map series.  A portion of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage 
can be seen to the left of the center along the top border of the map.  The blue color for 
the house denotes it is constructed of stone and the yellow area extending across the 
front of the dwelling indicates a one story wood framed porch. 
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Figure no. 5 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

Section of Sanborn Map Company, of New York City, sheet no. 12 of the May 1916 
Newton, New Jersey map series.  The former Episcopal Church Parsonage can be 
seen in the middle the map.  The blue color for the house denotes it is constructed of 
stone and the yellow area extending across the front and on the right side of the 
dwelling indicates a one story wood framed porch. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 1 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:   Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC                 
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken from Dunn Place looking west, showing the eastern front and the northern 
side of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 2 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:   Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC                 
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken from Dunn Place looking west, showing a close-up view of the eastern front 
and main entrance of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 3 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:   Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC                 
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken of the plaque mounted on the front wall of the building, to the right of the 
main entrance. The plaque was placed here by the Daughters of the American 
Revolution in 1961. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 4 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:   Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC                  
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken from Dunn Place looking west, showing the northern gable end wall of the 
former Episcopal Church Parsonage. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 5 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:   Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC                 
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken from Dunn Place looking south, showing the northern side and a portion of 
the western side (rear) of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 6 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:   Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC                  
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken from the rear yard of the subject property looking east, showing the western 
end of the building with the combination of stone and wood frame construction.  The 
section of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage on the right is the original section of 
the building. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 7 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:  Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC               
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

View taken from the rear of the subject property showing the southern end of the 
original section of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 8 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:  Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC               
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

View taken from the southern end of the front yard of the subject property looking north 
showing the original three bay section of the building and the two-story, two-bay 
addition on the northern end of the former Episcopal Church Parsonage. 
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PHOTOGRAPH NO. 9 

SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

TAKEN BY:  Wayne T. McCabe, Sussex County Historian                    
McCabe & McCabe, LLC               
Newton, New Jersey 

 

FORMER EPISCOPAL CHURCH PARSONAGE   

TAX BLOCK 7.09,  TAX LOT 4                                
TOWN OF NEWTON, SUSSEX COUNTY, NJ 

 

Photograph of a watercolor painting, by Ray G. Ellis, of the former Episcopal Church 
Parsonage.  The original watercolor is in the possession of Charles Tice, owner of the 
subject property. 
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